TOWN OF NORTH ATTLEBOROUGH
43 South Washington Street
North Attleborough MA 02760
508-699-0100

Michael Borg
Town Manager

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

DATE: Thursday, July 10, 2025
TO: Town Clerk Pat Mch¥elly

FROM: Michael Bor ~
) 8 ASTAUTS . MOABZTTO 2T BY 0L LOTWTS

CC: Gail Heidke, Executiy€ Assistant/Licensing Board Ex-Officio

RE: Measure 2026-002-Confirmation of Appointment of Cory Shepardson as a

Member of the Licensing Board
Town Council Meeting- President Justin Paré
Measure 2026-002-Confirmation of Appointment of Cory Shepardson as a Member of the
Licensing Board

Purpose and Justification:
Purpose:

To appoint Cory Shepardson to the Licensing Board

Justification:

An interview with Mr. Shepardson of 215 McKeon Drive, North Attleborough, MA was
completed with the Town Manager. Cory expressed a strong commitment to the continued
business development of the Town and recognized the role that the Board plays in supporting
that growth. Cory's background as a firefighter in Foxborough ensures a qualified & experienced
voice will be added to our efforts in serving the business community while also maintaining the
integrity of our licensing process. After a favorable interview, he was recommended for
appointment as a member of the Licensing Board.

Therefore, I respectfully request the Town Council confirm the appointment of Cory Shepardson
as a member of the Licensing Board.

The Town Council met on July 9, 2025, and on behalf of the Town Council, a motion was made
by Vice-President Simmons to approve Measure 2026-002- Confirmation of Appointment of
Cory Shepardson to the Licensing Board.

Councilor Donovan seconded the motion.

Motion carried. 8-0.




